From:

To: Hearings

Cc: Edwina White

Subject: Notifications Consent Submission: Group 542
Date: Monday, 18 May 2020 12:23:10 PM

Group ID: 542
Consent name: Bathurst Coal Limited

Consent number: CRC184166, CRC200500, CRC201366, CRC201367, CRC201368,
CRC203016, RC185622

Name: Janis Russell

Care of:

Mailing address 1:
Mailing address 2:
Suburb:

Town/City:

Post-code: |

Country:

Mobile phone:

Work phone:

Home phone:

Email:

Contact by email: Yes

Is a trade competitor: No
Directly affected: Yes
Consent support/hearing details

CRC184166: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC200500: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC201366: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC201367: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC201368: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC203016: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
RC185622: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing

Reasons comment:
1) Coal extraction is not an appropriate solution for energy provision in the 21st century



given the spectre of climate change and in light of our government's commitments to
address it. 2) Aotearoa has a commitment to protect its endangered species. These
activities threaten the endangered kowaro. 3) Pollution from these activities threatens the
health of our rivers and drinking water. Our waterways have been subject to an onslaught
from commercial activities to the detriment of water quality. Our government has a goal to
protect and enhance the health and wellbeing of all New Zealanders and does not prioritise
economic wellbeing at the expense of our environmental and social foundations.

Consent comment:
Decline consent for all applications



